Telephone: (518) 842-7961
Fax No. (518) 843-6136

283 Manny's Corners Road
Amsterdam, New York 12010

January 9, 2025

TO: TOWN OF AMSTERDAM
TOWN BOARD

FROM: TOWN OF AMSTERDAM
PLANNING BOARD

RE: ZONING AMENDMENTS REALTING

TO UTILITY-SCALE SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEMS
The Planning Board received a referral from the Town Board, resolution No. 119, to review
zoning amendments relating to utility-scale solar energy systems.
The Planning Board’s monthly meeting was scheduled for January 2, 2025. Due to a snow storm,
the monthly meeting was cancelled and rescheduled for January 8, 2025. The Board reviewed

and discussed the referral.

After the review and discussion, the Board agreed on the proposed zoning amendments
relating to utility-scale solar energy systems.

A motion was made to make a positive recommendation to the Town Board to accept the
zoning amendments relating to utility-scale solar energy systems.

Motion by: Alex Kuchis Second by: Kelly Joyce

Respectfully submitted,

Alex Kuchis
Planning Board Chairman



